
11:00 a.m.       Three Rivers Board of Trustees Luncheon, Employee Lounge, Westover Admin Building 
12:00 p.m.       Three Rivers Board of Trustees Meeting, Board Room, Westover Admin Building 
 

*Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this Agenda by contacting Melody Ducote, 
Executive Assistant to the President, 573-840-9698 

 
A G E N D A 

REGULAR SESSION 
Wednesday, September20, 2023 

12:00p.m. 
 

I. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

II. Approval of Agenda 

1. Consideration and Approval of Agenda 
2. Consideration and Approval of Minutes of the August Board Meeting 

 
III. Consideration of College Financial Report 

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 
a) Monthly Financial Statements   
b) Budget to Actual Financial Statements  

 
2. Cash in Bank 
3. Certificates of Deposits 
4. Checks Issued 
5. Bid Report  
6. Budget Amendments  
 

IV. President’s Report 
 

V. Executive Session (Permissible under guidelines of MO Rev. Statute Section 610.021.1 
Legal – Legal actions, causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental body 
and confidential and privileged communications between a public governmental body 
and its attorney; Section 610.021.2 – Real Estate – Leasing, purchase or sale of real 
estate by a public governmental body where public knowledge of the transaction might 
adversely affect the legal consideration therefore; section 610.021.3 – Personnel – 
Hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting of particular employees by a public governmental 
body when personal information about the employee is discussed or recorded.) 

 
VI. Items for Consideration, Discussion, and Vote  

 
VII. Consideration and Approval of all Personnel Actions and Associated Documents 

1. Acceptance of Employment 
a) Christy Robertson, University Center Part Time  
b) Hannah Cash, Full-Time, Admissions Recruiter 
c)              Lisa Murphy, Part-time Education Coordinator ETS 



TRC Board of Trustees |Wednesday, September 20, 2023 
 

*Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this Agenda by contacting Melody Ducote, 
Executive Assistant to the President, 573-840-9698 
 

2. Transfer of Position 
a) Ivannah Bratton Student Services Advisor II 
b) Cassie Knox Coordinator, Testing Services 

3. Resignations and Retirements 
a) Valjeane Burge, Administrative Assistant Workforce Development 

 

VIII. Appendix 

1. Informational Items  
2. Upcoming Events  
3. Recent Newspaper Articles   

 
IX. FY24 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates 

• Wednesday, October 18, 2023 
• Wednesday, November 15, 2023 
• Wednesday, January 17, 2024 
• Wednesday, February 21, 2024 
• Wednesday, March 20, 2024 
• Wednesday, April 17, 2024 
• Wednesday, May 15, 2024 
• Wednesday, June 19, 2024 

 
X. Adjournment 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
THREE RIVERS COLLEGE 

August 23, 2023 
   

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees began at 
12:05 p.m. on Wednesday, August 23, 2023. 
 
Those present included: Trustees: Eric Schalk, chair; 
Darren Garrison, vice-chair; Dr. Tim Hager, secretary; 
Dr. Amber Richardson, treasurer; Gary Featherston, 
member; and Chris Williams member (Absent); and 
college administrators: Dr. Wesley Payne, president; 
Mark Richardson, College Attorney; and Melody Ducote, 
recording secretary.  
 
Dr. Tim Hager delivered the invocation. 
 
Trustee Garrison made a motion to approve the agenda.  
On a second by Trustee Richardson, the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Trustee Richardson made the motion to approve the 
June Board Meeting Minutes.  With a second by Trustee 
Garrison, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Charlotte reviewed the Budget to Actuals as of the end 
of June 2023.  The unaudited results at the end of FY’23 
reflect a positive change in Net Position. As of the end 
of July 2023, we are 8% into the new fiscal year and 
have recognized 23% of our budgeted revenues and 
obligated 6% of our budgeted expenses. 
 
Trustee Featherston made the motion to accept the 
financial report as presented.  With a second by Trustee 
Hager,  the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Dr. Payne presented: 
 
Ms. JoNell Siefert presented the results from our Three 
Rivers 31st Drama Camp, which she directed.   This year 
all 40 spots were filled, with a waiting list.  The camp 
was successful and next year we will have a two-week 
camp due to the demand.  Ms. Siefert sold $500 in 
program ads from local businesses.   
 
 

 CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 
 
APPROVAL OF  
FINANCIAL REPORT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
DRAMA CAMP  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Coach Chad Phipps spoke about Battle of the Bulls.   
The event was successful, and the rodeo team made 
money off the event to assist with their future 
scholarships and expenses.   
 
Dr. Payne spoke on the enshrinement ceremony for 
Coach Gene Bess.    
 
Fall Convocation was a success.  Dr. Payne presented on 
the focus on moving forward.  Convocation was a 
successful experience, and a good time was had by all.  
 
Dr. Payne spoke about the new school year starting and 
that that it is always good to see the students back on 
campus.   
 
Upcoming Events: 
Raider Resource Days 
ACHIEVE It Kickoff Sessions   
Patrons of the Arts Kickoff  
Job Fair with Missouri Job Center  
Brewin’ Business Coffee Event 
Music Bingo – September 8   
Run for the Arts – September 9   
Meet The Raiders – September 11   
How to Spot a Narcissist 
Nursing Accreditation Site Visit  
 
Trustee Richardson made the motion to enter executive 
session at 12:28p.m.  With a second by Trustee Hager, 
the board was polled as follows:  Trustee Williams 
(Absent), Trustee Featherston, yes; Trustee Richardson, 
yes, Trustee Hager, yes; Trustee Garrison, yes; Trustee 
Schalk, yes. 
 
 
After the discussion of the settlement agreement, 
trustee Garrison made the motion to ratify the 
settlement agreement.  With a second by Trustee 
Hager, the board was polled as follows:  Trustee 
Williams, (absent); Trustee Featherston, yes; Trustee 
Richardson, yes; Trustee Hager, yes; Trustee Garrison, 
yes; and Trustee Shalk, yes.    
 
 

 
 
BATTLE OF THE BULLS  
 
 
 
NAISMITH HALL OF FAME 
 
 
FALL CONVOCATION  
 
 
 
FIRST DAY OF CLASSES  
 
 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
CONSIDERATION AND 
VOTE 
 
RATIFICATION OF 
SETTELMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Trustee Featherston made the motion to accept the 
personnel actions and associated documents as 
presented.  With a second by Trustee Hagar the board 
was polled as follows:  Trustee Williams, (absent); 
Trustee Featherston, yes; Trustee Richardson, (absent), 
Trustee Hager, yes; Trustee Garrison, yes; Trustee 
Schalk, yes.    
 
 
There being no further business, Trustee Featherston, 
made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:36 p.m. 
and with a second by Trustee Garrison, the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
CHAIRMAN 
 
 
______________________________________ 
SECRETARY 

CONSIDERATION AND 
APPROVAL OF ALL 
PERSONNEL ACTION AND 
ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________ 
APPROVAL DATE 
 
 
__________________ 
APPROVAL DATE 

 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
THREE RIVERS COLLEGE 

TAX LEVY RATE MEETING 
AUGUST 23, 2023 

 
 
 
The special meeting of the Board of Trustees was held in the Board 
Room, Westover Administration Building at the college in Poplar Bluff, 
Missouri, on Wednesday, August 23, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. 
 

 
AUGUST 23, 2023 

Those present included: Trustees Eric Schalk, Chair, Darren Garrison; 
Dr. Tim Hager secretary; Dr. Amber Richardson, member; Gary 
Featherston, member; and college administrators: Dr. Wesley Payne, 
president; Charlotte Eubank, chief financial officer, College Attorney; 
Melody Ducote, recording secretary. 
 
There were no members of the public in attendance to present views 
or discussion on the tax rate. 
 

ATTENDANCE 

Trustee Hager announced that the purpose of the meeting was to set 
the rate of taxation to be established for the Three Rivers Community 
College District for calendar year 2022.  

PURPOSE OF CALLED 
MEETING 
 

Trustee Hager moved (1) The rate of taxation for the calendar year 
2022 be set at point two three three zero, (0.2330), as recommended 
by the State Auditor, on each one hundred dollars of assessed 
valuation of property within the college taxing district; and that (2) 
Certification of same be forwarded to the county officials at the 
appropriate time. This rate reflects no change in taxation rate. 
 
The motion was seconded by Trustee Garrison and the board was 
polled: Trustee Featherston, yes; Trustee Richardson, yes; Trustee 
Hager, yes; Trustee Garrison, yes; Trustee Schalk yes; Trustee 
Williams, (Absent). 
  

ESTABLISHMENT OF TAX 
LEVY FOR CALENDAR YEAR 
2023 
 

There being no further business, the board unanimously approved to 
adjourn the meeting at 12:02 p.m. on a motion by Trustee Hager and a 
second by Trustee Featherston. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 
                         
CHAIRMAN        APPROVAL DATE 
 
 
                         
SECRETARY        APPROVAL DATE 



0
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
6

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

Tu
it

io
n

 &
 f

e
es

, n
et

 o
f 

b
ad

 d
e

b
t 

al
lo

w
an

ce

St
u

d
e

n
t 

ai
d

Sa
le

s 
&

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

au
xi

lia
ri

e
s

O
th

e
r 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

re
ve

n
u

e

St
at

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s 

(l
es

s 
3

%
 h

o
ld

 b
ac

k)

Fe
d

e
ra

l g
ra

n
ts

St
at

e 
gr

an
ts

O
th

e
r 

gr
an

ts

P
ro

p
er

ty
 t

ax
es

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

ea
rn

in
gs

G
if

ts

G
ai

n
 (

lo
ss

) 
o

n
 s

al
e 

o
f 

as
se

ts

YT
D

 C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 t
o

 P
re

vi
o

u
s 

Ye
ar

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 C
u

rr
en

t 
Ye

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

P
ri

o
r 

Ye
ar

 t
o

 D
at

e



0
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
6

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

Sa
la

ri
es

 &
 b

en
ef

it
s

O
p

er
at

in
g 

ex
p

en
se

s

Sc
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
 &

 in
te

re
st

O
th

e
r 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

ex
p

e
n

se
s

YT
D

 C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 t
o

 P
re

vi
o

u
s 

Ye
ar

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 C
u

rr
en

t 
Ye

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

P
ri

o
r 

Ye
ar

 t
o

 D
at

e



0
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
6

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

C
H

A
N

G
ES

 IN
 N

ET
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N

YT
D

 C
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

 t
o

 P
re

vi
o

u
s 

Ye
ar

0
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
3

 C
u

rr
en

t 
Ye

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

P
ri

o
r 

Ye
ar

 t
o

 D
at

e



Th
re

e 
R

iv
er

s 
C

o
lle

ge

St
at

em
en

t 
o

f 
N

et
 P

o
si

ti
o

n

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 F

u
n

d
s,

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s 

- 
U

n
au

d
it

ed

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
02

3

A
SS

ET
S 

A
N

D
 D

EF
ER

R
ED

 O
U

TF
LO

W
S

LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S,
 D

EF
ER

R
ED

 IN
FL

O
W

S 
A

N
D

 N
ET

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S

C
as

h
 &

 C
as

h
 E

q
u

iv
al

en
ts

1
7

,6
0

8
,7

9
2

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

1
,1

1
9

,9
6

3

St
u

d
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
R

e
ce

iv
ab

le
s,

 n
et

4
,9

9
7

,8
8

1
A

cc
ru

ed
 V

ac
at

io
n

3
3

9
,1

2
7

P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
1

0
9

,2
5

5
St

u
d

en
t 

D
ep

o
si

ts
2

5
,9

0
0

O
th

er
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
s

9
,6

5
3

,4
5

4
D

ef
er

re
d

 T
u

it
io

n
 &

 F
ee

s
4

,5
4

1
,0

7
5

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

0
Sc

h
o

la
rs

h
ip

s
9

,0
9

9

In
ve

n
to

ry
7

6
,9

6
1

   
  T

o
ta

l C
u

rr
en

t 
Li

ab
ili

ti
es

6
,0

3
5

,1
6

4

P
re

p
ai

d
 E

xp
en

se
s

2
5

5
,2

1
0

   
  T

o
ta

l C
u

rr
en

t 
A

ss
et

s
3

2
,7

0
1

,5
5

2
N

O
N

-C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S

R
e

ti
re

m
en

t 
In

ce
n

ti
ve

 P
ay

ab
le

0

N
O

N
-C

U
R

R
EN

T 
A

SS
ET

S
O

th
er

 P
o

st
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

B
en

ef
it

s
1

3
,4

2
0

,2
0

6

La
n

d
5

,4
9

0
,7

8
6

B
o

n
d

s,
 N

o
te

s 
an

d
 L

ea
se

s 
P

ay
ab

le
 

9
,6

3
6

,2
3

1

C
ap

it
al

 a
ss

et
s

8
3

,7
1

4
,5

6
5

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

7
5

,5
5

5

   
P

lu
s:

  C
u

rr
en

t 
ye

ar
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 c

ap
it

al
 a

ss
et

s
0

A
ge

n
cy

4
5

3
,1

7
1

A
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
(3

8,
51

7,
13

2)
   

  T
o

ta
l N

o
n

-C
u

rr
en

t 
Li

ab
ili

ti
es

2
3

,5
8

5
,1

6
3

U
n

am
o

rt
iz

ed
 B

o
n

d
 Is

su
e 

C
o

st
s

0

   
  T

o
ta

l N
o

n
-C

u
rr

en
t 

A
ss

et
s

5
0

,6
8

8
,2

1
9

   
  T

o
ta

l L
ia

b
ili

ti
es

2
9

,6
2

0
,3

2
7

D
EF

ER
R

ED
 O

U
TF

LO
W

S 
(P

en
si

o
n

s,
 O

P
EB

, T
ru

st
s,

 L
ea

se
s)

1
1

,8
4

2
,9

8
2

D
EF

ER
R

ED
 IN

FL
O

W
S 

(P
en

si
o

n
s,

 O
P

EB
, T

ru
st

s,
 L

ea
se

s)
1

6
,7

1
7

,4
0

0

N
ET

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

B
al

an
ce

4
1

,5
3

2
,2

5
1

C
h

an
ge

s 
in

 N
et

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

7
,3

6
2

,7
7

5

   
  T

o
ta

l N
et

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

4
8

,8
9

5
,0

2
6

TO
TA

L 
A

SS
ET

S 
A

N
D

 D
EF

ER
R

ED
 O

U
TF

LO
W

S
9

5
,2

3
2

,7
5

3
TO

TA
L 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S,
 D

EF
ER

R
ED

 IN
FL

O
W

S 
A

N
D

 N
ET

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

9
5

,2
3

2
,7

5
3

P
re

p
ar

ed
 0

9
/1

3
/2

0
2

3



Th
re

e
 R

iv
er

s 
C

o
lle

ge

St
at

em
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
ev

en
u

es
, E

xp
en

se
s 

an
d

 C
h

an
ge

s 
in

 N
et

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 F

u
n

d
s,

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s 

- 
U

n
au

d
it

ed

Ju
n

e 
30

, 2
02

3

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

 C
u

rr
en

t 
Ye

ar
 

to
 D

at
e

P
ri

o
r 

Ye
ar

 t
o

 

D
at

e

2 
P

ri
o

r 
Ye

ar
 t

o
 

D
at

e
$ 

C
h

an
ge

%
 C

h
an

ge
O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E
Tu

it
io

n
 &

 f
ee

s,
 n

et
 o

f 
b

ad
 d

eb
t 

al
lo

w
an

ce
4,

76
1,

48
3

45
7,

96
5

(1
54

,7
07

)
1,

48
7,

51
4

60
4,

04
7

1,
00

6,
31

0
80

2,
11

8
(4

2,
57

6)
12

5,
27

8
19

2,
54

7
13

8,
94

2
(8

,2
07

,4
72

)
1,

17
1,

44
9

1,
60

9,
53

1
2,

01
2,

19
4

(4
38

,0
82

)
(2

7.
22

)%
St

u
d

en
t 

ai
d

17
7,

56
2

10
,7

52
3,

48
3,

95
3

59
0,

88
7

19
7,

15
6

58
,2

32
13

,6
39

3,
41

9,
49

0
25

9,
77

7
28

0,
32

5
10

0,
52

3
2,

33
6,

09
2

10
,9

28
,3

88
13

,3
78

,0
66

12
,5

97
,8

94
(2

,4
49

,6
78

)
(1

8.
31

)%
Sa

le
s 

&
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
au

xi
lia

ri
es

86
5,

41
9

15
2,

82
7

18
8,

28
1

30
1,

06
7

30
2,

05
0

43
8,

21
5

21
9,

37
2

25
6,

49
8

14
8,

21
3

77
,8

78
10

8,
36

1
37

2,
54

1
3,

43
0,

72
4

2,
73

8,
47

4
2,

84
3,

34
6

69
2,

25
0

25
.2

8%
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g 

re
ve

n
u

e
12

,4
76

99
,3

24
5,

97
5

6,
16

8
2,

82
1

11
,5

27
3,

85
2

3,
12

1
2,

78
0

2,
16

5
3,

88
5

4,
28

8
15

8,
38

1
12

8,
71

0
17

3,
09

1
29

,6
71

23
.0

5%
   

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g 

R
ev

en
u

e
5,

81
6,

94
0

72
0,

86
7

3,
52

3,
50

2
2,

38
5,

63
7

1,
10

6,
07

5
1,

51
4,

28
4

1,
03

8,
98

2
3,

63
6,

53
2

53
6,

04
8

55
2,

91
5

35
1,

71
1

(5
,4

94
,5

51
)

15
,6

88
,9

42
17

,8
54

,7
80

17
,6

26
,5

23
(2

,1
65

,8
38

)
(1

2.
13

)%

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
P

EN
SE

S
Sa

la
ri

es
 &

 b
en

ef
it

s
98

9,
58

1
1,

01
1,

20
1

1,
05

5,
92

4
1,

04
9,

18
0

1,
06

5,
61

4
1,

01
5,

87
9

1,
01

4,
16

4
1,

02
9,

57
8

1,
04

3,
74

5
1,

04
7,

76
8

88
8,

33
9

15
6,

62
9

11
,3

67
,6

01
9,

86
9,

67
2

13
,7

06
,0

19
1,

49
7,

92
8

15
.1

8%
O

p
er

at
in

g 
ex

p
en

se
s

61
5,

05
6

48
3,

06
1

84
2,

85
5

92
7,

23
1

88
3,

25
3

71
5,

26
9

48
7,

66
4

1,
07

5,
36

6
81

7,
27

4
51

2,
32

6
57

2,
46

4
(1

80
,9

72
)

7,
75

0,
84

8
7,

67
6,

34
1

8,
45

8,
89

7
74

,5
06

0.
97

%
C

ap
it

al
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t

86
,7

15
12

4,
71

6
77

8,
32

8
46

7,
57

4
30

0,
43

4
18

1,
20

2
30

6,
65

2
97

1,
20

0
36

2,
29

7
80

,5
84

60
1,

45
5

(4
,2

61
,1

56
)

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
Le

ss
: T

ra
n

sf
er

 t
o

 c
ap

it
al

 a
ss

et
s

(8
6,

71
5)

(1
24

,7
16

)
(7

78
,3

28
)

(4
67

,5
74

)
(3

00
,4

34
)

(1
81

,2
02

)
(3

06
,6

52
)

(9
71

,2
00

)
(3

62
,2

97
)

(8
0,

58
4)

(6
01

,4
55

)
4,

26
1,

15
6

0
0

1
0

0.
00

%
Sc

h
o

la
rs

h
ip

s
20

7,
11

3
46

,5
61

4,
33

9,
96

8
63

7,
84

6
23

9,
45

8
79

,0
34

66
,5

15
3,

85
8,

50
0

30
8,

79
7

31
3,

02
4

10
9,

20
9

(5
,9

48
,4

51
)

4,
25

7,
57

3
6,

92
1,

50
1

5,
63

6,
74

6
(2

,6
63

,9
28

)
(3

8.
49

)%
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

 &
 in

te
re

st
17

9,
35

8
19

6,
37

9
27

5,
06

0
20

5,
06

1
22

1,
38

0
22

4,
37

2
31

5,
15

4
22

2,
77

0
22

7,
28

0
22

5,
05

8
22

3,
15

7
85

7,
21

3
3,

37
2,

24
3

3,
10

5,
92

0
3,

68
5,

51
6

26
6,

32
3

8.
57

%
O

th
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g 

ex
p

en
se

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

15
,5

00
10

,2
32

(1
5,

50
0)

(1
00

.0
0)

%
   

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g 

Ex
p

en
se

s
1,

99
1,

10
8

1,
73

7,
20

1
6,

51
3,

80
7

2,
81

9,
31

8
2,

40
9,

70
5

2,
03

4,
55

4
1,

88
3,

49
7

6,
18

6,
21

3
2,

39
7,

09
6

2,
09

8,
17

6
1,

79
3,

16
9

(5
,1

15
,5

81
)

26
,7

48
,2

63
27

,5
88

,9
35

31
,4

97
,4

11
(8

40
,6

71
)

(3
.0

5)
%

N
O

N
-O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
(E

X
P

EN
SE

S)
St

at
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
(l

es
s 

3%
 h

o
ld

 b
ac

k)
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

6
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

6
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

6
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

5
52

7,
96

0
6,

33
5,

57
8

5,
15

6,
23

2
4,

98
3,

04
5

1,
17

9,
34

6
22

.8
7%

Fe
d

er
al

 g
ra

n
ts

66
,2

22
15

0,
28

7
61

7,
50

6
57

6,
07

9
28

2,
43

2
22

6,
68

8
66

1,
85

7
1,

43
3,

25
8

(7
6,

73
6)

20
7,

41
5

75
7,

48
8

1,
30

7,
44

3
6,

20
9,

94
1

6,
03

8,
70

1
6,

32
3,

03
5

17
1,

24
0

2.
84

%
St

at
e 

gr
an

ts
28

,1
46

43
,2

75
59

8,
57

7
48

4,
48

6
38

8,
17

8
50

8,
78

5
17

0,
38

7
22

4,
55

7
33

4,
58

1
10

9,
43

8
10

0,
38

9
(2

27
,5

39
)

2,
76

3,
26

1
2,

41
4,

08
7

2,
02

1,
48

5
34

9,
17

4
14

.4
6%

O
th

er
 g

ra
n

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5,
00

0
0

0
0

0
5,

00
0

54
,2

54
10

6,
49

6
(4

9,
25

4)
(9

0.
78

)%
P

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
19

,1
29

21
,1

57
18

,2
58

6,
64

8
28

,8
82

37
1,

44
9

1,
20

3,
22

0
57

3,
44

4
61

,0
49

99
,7

06
79

,9
41

26
,2

91
2,

50
9,

17
4

2,
43

6,
77

6
2,

30
6,

84
6

72
,3

98
2.

97
%

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

ea
rn

in
gs

6,
26

2
5,

43
1

5,
93

9
6,

50
2

5,
78

5
6,

09
5

15
4,

84
8

40
,8

26
50

,8
40

50
,4

95
57

,4
58

70
,5

51
46

1,
03

2
97

,1
67

26
0,

70
5

36
3,

86
4

37
4.

47
%

G
if

ts
1,

00
0

60
0

28
,5

50
0

1,
56

0
0

0
0

27
,5

00
0

0
0

59
,2

10
64

,2
82

55
,0

68
(5

,0
72

)
(7

.8
9)

%
G

ai
n

 (
lo

ss
) 

o
n

 s
al

e 
o

f 
as

se
ts

69
1

1,
19

7
0

0
0

2,
30

6
0

0
0

67
,6

98
7,

00
8

0
78

,9
01

1,
06

6,
58

2
26

,9
57

(9
87

,6
81

)
(9

2.
60

)%
   

To
ta

l N
o

n
-O

p
er

at
in

g 
R

ev
en

u
es

 (
Ex

p
en

se
s)

64
9,

41
6

74
9,

91
2

1,
79

6,
79

6
1,

60
1,

67
9

1,
23

4,
80

2
1,

64
3,

29
0

2,
71

8,
27

8
2,

80
5,

05
0

92
5,

20
0

1,
06

2,
71

7
1,

53
0,

25
0

1,
70

4,
70

6
18

,4
22

,0
97

17
,3

28
,0

81
16

,0
83

,6
37

1,
09

4,
01

6
6.

31
%

C
H

A
N

G
ES

 IN
 N

ET
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
4,

47
5,

24
9

(2
66

,4
22

)
(1

,1
93

,5
09

)
1,

16
7,

99
8

(6
8,

82
8)

1,
12

3,
02

0
1,

87
3,

76
3

25
5,

36
9

(9
35

,8
48

)
(4

82
,5

44
)

88
,7

92
1,

32
5,

73
6

7,
36

2,
77

5
7,

59
3,

92
7

2,
21

2,
75

0
(2

31
,1

51
)

(3
.0

4)
%

*P
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

 in
cl

u
d

es
 $

2,
34

9,
90

0 
o

f 
o

n
e-

ti
m

e 
fe

d
er

al
 C

A
R

ES
 f

u
n

d
in

g

P
re

p
ar

ed
 0

9/
13

/2
02

3



5,727,079

6,163

1,046,072

8,744

1,102,010

173,776

166,825

27,856

4,097,906

222,018

2,524,705

304,456

5,510,043

2,988,562

2,654,451

0

NET TUITION AND FEES

STUDENT AID

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

GOVERNMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS

GRANT REVENUE

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

TRANSFERS IN

Budget to Actual Revenues
08/31/2023 (17%)

REVENUES TO DATE

REVENUES TO BE EARNED

862,712

287,940

276,118

931,430

489,401

303,120

71,291

213,850

91,000

5,715,752 

1,416,128 

2,981,556 

3,529,382 

2,522,223 

3,432,400 

483,590 

2,952,773 

0 

INSTRUCTION

ACADEMIC SUPPORT

STUDENT SERVICES

INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

OPERATION & MAINT OF PLANT

SCHOLARSHIPS

GRANT EXPENSE

TRANSFERS OUT

Budget to Actual Expenses
08/31/2023 (17%)

EXPENSES TO DATE

EXPENSES TO BE SPENT



Th
re

e 
R

iv
er

s 
C

o
lle

ge

St
at

em
en

t 
o

f 
R

ev
en

u
es

, E
xp

en
se

s 
an

d
 C

h
an

ge
s 

In
 N

et
 P

o
si

ti
o

n

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 F

u
n

d
s,

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s 

- 
U

n
au

d
it

ed

A
u

gu
st

 3
1

, 2
0

2
3

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k:

 1
7

%

R
EV

EN
U

ES
B

U
D

G
ET

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 T

O
 D

A
TE

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 T

O
 D

A
TE

 %

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 T

O
 B

E 

EA
R

N
ED

N
ET

 T
U

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 F
EE

S
9

,8
2

4
,9

8
5

5
,7

2
7

,0
7

9
5

8
%

4
,0

9
7

,9
0

6

Tu
it

io
n

, S
tu

d
en

t 
R

eg
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

ee
s,

 N
et

 o
f 

B
a

d
 D

eb
t 

&
 S

ch
o

la
rs

h
ip

 A
llo

w
a

n
ce

s

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

ID
2

2
8

,1
8

1
6

,1
6

3
3

%
2

2
2

,0
1

8

Fe
d

er
a

l P
el

l, 
St

u
d

en
t 

Lo
a

n
s,

 S
EO

G
, A

C
G

, W
o

rk
 S

tu
d

y

A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

3
,5

7
0

,7
7

7
1

,0
4

6
,0

7
2

2
9

%
2

,5
2

4
,7

0
5

H
o

u
si

n
g

, B
o

o
ks

to
re

, T
es

ti
n

g
 &

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t,

 T
in

n
in

 C
en

te
r 

O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
s,

 L
ic

en
se

 B
u

re
a

u
 R

en
ta

l

O
TH

ER
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E
3

1
3

,2
0

0
8

,7
4

4
3

%
3

0
4

,4
5

6

A
th

le
ti

c 
Ti

ck
et

 S
a

le
s,

 F
in

es
, T

ra
n

sc
ri

p
t 

Fe
es

, O
th

er
 In

co
m

e

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
TI

O
N

S
6

,6
1

2
,0

5
3

1
,1

0
2

,0
1

0
1

7
%

5
,5

1
0

,0
4

3

St
a

te
 A

id
, S

ta
te

 M
a

in
t.

 &
 R

ep
a

ir

G
R

A
N

T 
R

EV
EN

U
E

3
,1

6
2

,3
3

8
1

7
3

,7
7

6
5

%
2

,9
8

8
,5

6
2

St
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
, F

ed
er

a
l G

ra
n

ts

N
O

N
-O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E
2

,8
2

1
,2

7
6

1
6

6
,8

2
5

6
%

2
,6

5
4

,4
5

1

Ta
xe

s,
 In

te
re

st
 E

a
rn

in
g

s,
 G

if
ts

TR
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
2

7
,8

5
6

2
7

,8
5

6
1

0
0

%
0

G
en

er
a

l f
u

n
d

s-
p

ri
o

r 
ye

a
r 

tr
a

n
sf

er
s 

in
 (

R
es

er
ve

s)
, c

u
rr

en
t 

ye
a

r 
tr

a
n

sf
er

s 
fr

o
m

 c
a

p
it

a
l

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

2
6

,5
6

0
,6

6
6

8
,2

5
8

,5
2

5
3

1
%

1
8

,3
0

2
,1

4
1

EX
P

EN
SE

S
B

U
D

G
ET

EX
P

EN
SE

S 
TO

 D
A

TE
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

TO
 D

A
TE

 %
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

TO
 B

E 
SP

EN
T

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

6
,5

7
8

,4
6

4
8

6
2

,7
1

2
1

3
%

5
,7

1
5

,7
5

2

B
u

si
n

es
s,

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, M

a
th

, S
ci

en
ce

, T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y,

 H
u

m
a

n
it

ie
s,

 S
o

ci
a

l S
ci

en
ce

, H
ea

lt
h

 &
 H

u
m

a
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
1

,7
0

4
,0

6
8

2
8

7
,9

4
0

1
7

%
1

,4
1

6
,1

2
8

A
ca

d
em

ic
 R

es
o

u
rc

e 
C

o
m

m
o

n
s,

 A
ca

d
em

ic
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 C

a
re

er
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

, O
ff

 C
a

m
p

u
s 

C
en

te
r 

Su
p

p
o

rt

ST
U

D
EN

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
,2

5
7

,6
7

4
2

7
6

,1
1

8
8

%
2

,9
8

1
,5

5
6

R
ec

ru
it

in
g

, E
n

ro
llm

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

, A
d

vi
si

n
g

, R
et

en
ti

o
n

, F
in

a
n

ci
a

l A
id

, S
tu

d
en

t 
Li

fe
, A

th
le

ti
cs

, D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s

IN
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
A

L 
SU

P
P

O
R

T
4

,4
6

0
,8

1
2

9
3

1
,4

3
0

2
1

%
3

,5
2

9
,3

8
2

B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

Tr
u

st
ee

s,
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t,

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

, T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

3
,0

1
1

,6
2

4
4

8
9

,4
0

1
1

6
%

2
,5

2
2

,2
2

3

H
o

u
si

n
g

, B
o

o
ks

to
re

, T
in

n
in

 C
en

te
r 

O
p

er
a

ti
o

n
s,

 T
es

ti
n

g
 &

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t,

 L
ic

en
se

 B
u

re
a

u
 R

en
ta

l

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 &

 M
A

IN
T 

O
F 

P
LA

N
T

3
,7

3
5

,5
2

0
3

0
3

,1
2

0
8

%
3

,4
3

2
,4

0
0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

, C
u

st
o

d
ia

l, 
G

ro
u

n
d

sk
ee

p
in

g
, C

a
m

p
u

s 
Sa

fe
ty

, U
ti

lit
ie

s,
 In

su
ra

n
ce

, M
a

il 
Se

rv
ic

es

SC
H

O
LA

R
SH

IP
S

5
5

4
,8

8
1

7
1

,2
9

1
1

3
%

4
8

3
,5

9
0

In
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a

l S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s,

 F
ed

er
a

l S
tu

d
en

t 
A

id
 D

is
b

u
rs

ed
, T

u
it

io
n

 R
em

is
si

o
n

G
R

A
N

T 
EX

P
EN

SE
3

,1
6

6
,6

2
3

2
1

3
,8

5
0

7
%

2
,9

5
2

,7
7

3

St
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
, F

ed
er

a
l G

ra
n

ts

TR
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T
9

1
,0

0
0

9
1

,0
0

0
1

0
0

%
0

G
en

er
a

l f
u

n
d

s-
cu

rr
en

t 
ye

a
r 

tr
a

n
sf

er
s 

to
 c

a
p

it
a

l

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S

2
6

,5
6

0
,6

6
6

3
,5

2
6

,8
6

2
1

3
%

2
3

,0
3

3
,8

0
4

C
H

A
N

G
ES

 IN
 N

ET
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
0

4
,7

3
1

,6
6

3

N
O

TE
:  

W
e 

h
av

e 
o

b
lig

at
ed

 1
3

%
 o

f 
o

u
r 

b
u

d
ge

te
d

 e
xp

en
se

s 
at

 1
7

%
 in

to
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

  A
u

gu
st

 p
ay

ro
ll 

is
 IN

C
LU

D
ED

 a
n

d
 c

re
d

it
 c

ar
d

 e
xp

en
se

s 
ar

e 
N

O
T 

IN
C

LU
D

ED
 a

s 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

n
o

t 
ye

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

 a
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
 

re
p

o
rt

. .
  B

u
d

ge
te

d
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 N
et

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

 is
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

aw
ar

d
ed

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

so
u

rc
es

 e
xc

ee
d

in
g 

es
ti

m
at

es
, a

s 
am

en
d

ed
.

N
O

TE
:  

W
e 

h
av

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 3
1

%
 o

f 
b

u
d

ge
te

d
 r

ev
en

u
es

.  
W

e 
h

av
e 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 5

8
%

 o
f 

o
u

r 
b

u
d

ge
te

d
 r

ev
en

u
es

 f
ro

m
 t

u
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 f

ee
s,

 c
o

m
p

ri
se

d
 o

f 
a 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
su

m
m

er
 2

0
2

3
 a

n
d

 f
al

l 2
0

2
3

, n
et

 o
f 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 b

ad
 d

eb
t.

   

Th
e 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

b
u

d
ge

t 
in

cl
u

d
es

 t
ra

n
sf

er
s 

in
 f

ro
m

 p
ri

o
r 

ye
ar

 r
es

er
ve

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
n

e-
ti

m
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
cr

it
er

ia
 f

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
 t

h
e 

ca
p

it
al

 b
u

d
ge

t,
 a

s 
am

en
d

ed
.  

It
 a

ls
o

 in
cl

u
d

es
 t

ra
n

sf
er

s 
o

u
t 

to
 t

h
e 

ca
p

it
al

 b
u

d
ge

t 
fo

r 
fo

r 
it

em
s 

fu
n

d
ed

 w
it

h
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
su

rp
lu

s.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 0

9
/1

3
/2

0
2

3



Th
re

e
 R

iv
er

s 
C

o
lle

ge

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
ge

t 
- 

U
n

au
d

it
ed

A
u

gu
st

 3
1

, 2
0

2
3

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k:

 1
7

%

FU
N

D
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

ES
B

U
D

G
ET

SO
U

R
C

ES
 T

O
 D

A
TE

SO
U

R
C

ES
 T

O
 D

A
TE

 

%

SO
U

R
C

ES
 T

O
 B

E 

EA
R

N
ED

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

   
H

EE
R

F 
(C

A
R

ES
) 

fe
d

er
a

l g
ra

n
t

0
0

0
%

0
   

In
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ro
ce

ed
s

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
2

,4
4

0
0

%
9

9
7

,5
6

0
U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
   

G
en

er
a

l f
u

n
d

s 
- 

p
ri

o
r 

ye
a

r 
tr

a
n

sf
er

s 
in

 (
R

es
er

ve
s)

2
,3

9
0

,5
7

9
4

4
9

,8
5

1
1

9
%

1
,9

4
0

,7
2

8

   
G

en
er

a
l f

u
n

d
s 

- 
cu

rr
en

t 
ye

a
r 

tr
a

n
sf

er
s 

in
9

1
,0

0
0

2
5

,3
3

4
2

8
%

6
5

,6
6

6
TO

TA
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

ES
3

,4
8

1
,5

7
9

4
7

7
,6

2
5

1
4

%
3

,0
0

3
,9

5
4

U
SE

S 
O

F 
FU

N
D

S
B

U
D

G
ET

U
SE

S 
TO

 D
A

TE
U

SE
S 

TO
 D

A
TE

 %
U

SE
S 

U
N

SP
EN

T

   
C

a
m

p
u

s 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

1
,4

8
6

,5
7

9
2

7
4

,2
8

0
1

8
%

1
,2

1
2

,2
9

9

   
W

es
to

ve
r 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 B
u

ild
in

g
 r

ep
a

ir
s

2
5

0
,0

0
0

1
2

9
,6

8
4

5
2

%
1

2
0

,3
1

6
   

Li
b

la
 F

a
m

ily
 S

p
o

rt
s 

C
o

m
p

le
x

2
5

0
,0

0
0

0
0

%
2

5
0

,0
0

0
   

B
a

se
b

a
ll 

C
lu

b
h

o
u

se
2

6
6

,0
0

0
0

0
%

2
6

6
,0

0
0

   
B

es
s 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
C

en
te

r 
re

p
a

ir
s

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
2

,4
4

0
0

%
9

9
7

,5
6

0
   

Ti
n

n
in

 F
in

e 
A

rt
s 

C
en

te
r 

re
fu

rb
is

h
3

5
,0

0
0

8
9

7
3

%
3

4
,1

0
3

   
St

u
d

en
t 

H
o

u
si

n
g

1
0

4
,0

0
0

0
0

%
1

0
4

,0
0

0
   

9
1

1
 C

en
te

r 
re

m
o

d
el

5
0

,0
0

0
0

0
%

5
0

,0
0

0

   
Fl

ee
t 

ve
h

ic
le

s
4

0
,0

0
0

7
0

,3
2

5
1

7
6

%
(3

0
,3

2
5

)
TO

TA
L 

EX
P

EN
SE

S
3

,4
8

1
,5

7
9

4
7

7
,6

2
5

1
4

%
3

,0
0

3
,9

5
4

N
ET

 S
U

R
P

LU
S 

(D
EF

IC
IT

)
0

0

P
re

p
ar

ed
 0

9
/1

3
/2

0
2

3



08/01/23 09/06/23
CURRENT FUND   

Cash Funds

Bookstore 2,000.00            2,000.00            
Petty Cash 200.00               200.00               
Vending Machines 137.00               137.00               
Business Office 1,888.00            1,688.00            

Total Cash Funds 4,225.00            4,025.00            

General Accounts

Southern Bank - General Funds 7,168,219.24     5,793,699.68     
Southern Bank - Credit Cards 124,053.10        199,653.80        

Total General Accounts 7,292,272.34     5,993,353.48     

Restricted Bank Accounts

Payroll Account - Southern Bank 19,457.36          18,692.34          
Federal Clearing Account 36,940.06          -                     
Flexible Spending Account 4,659.77            4,605.16            

Total Restricted Accounts 61,057.19          23,297.50          

TOTAL CURRENT FUND 7,357,554.53     6,020,675.98     

HOUSING FUND

General Accounts
Rivers Ridge Account - Southern Bank 50,812.90          50,995.19          
Total General Accounts 50,812.90          50,995.19          

TOTAL HOUSING FUND 101,625.80        101,990.38        

THREE RIVERS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
CASH IN BANKS

September 6, 2023

Page 1 of 3



08/01/23 09/06/23

PLANT FUND

General Accounts

Plant Fund - Southern Bank 8,422,618.00     8,452,909.76     
Total Bank Accounts 8,422,618.00     8,452,909.76     

Certificates of Deposit

-                     -                     
-                     -                     

Total Certificates of Deposit -                     -                     

TOTAL PLANT FUND 8,422,618.00     8,452,909.76     

AGENCY FUND

Bank Accounts

Agency Account - Southern Bank 544,224.74        566,282.78        

Certificates of Deposit

Restricted CD's & Savings 321,760.07        213,478.77        

TOTAL AGENCY FUND 865,984.81        779,761.55        

Page 2 of 3



D
esign

ated
 

R
eserves - 2

5
%

 o
f 

O
p

eratin
g 

B
u

d
get, 

$
6

,5
8

8
,1

9
7

Strategic 
R

eserves, 
$

1
,8

6
4

,7
1

3

R
estricted

 A
gen

cy, 
$

7
7

9
,7

6
2

U
n

restricted
 

O
p

eratio
n

al C
ash

, 
$

6
,1

2
2

,6
6

6

TO
TA

L C
A

SH
 IN

 C
H

EC
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 C

ER
TIFIC

A
TES O

F D
EP

O
SIT

$
1

5
,3

5
5

,3
3

8
 A

S O
F 0

9
/0

6
/2

0
2

3

N
O

TE: Target reserves fo
r 2

5
%

 o
f 

o
p

eratin
g b

u
d

get = $
6

,5
8

8
,19

7



THREE RIVERS COLLEGE
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT

CD# BANK RATE DATE TERM AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Total Contingency Fund -                   

 

CD# BANK RATE DATE TERM AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

218101 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 0.750 09/22/98 09/22/23 5,000.00 Jerome Burford

24325 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 0.750 10/15/99 10/15/23 10,324.77 Norman Gamblin

2197201 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 1.650 10/31/97 10/31/23 1,065.00 Gertrude Cox

23353 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 1.650 11/06/00 11/06/23 4,000.00 Coll. Achievement

21028354 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.400 12/03/91 12/03/23 2,310.00         C.T. McDaniel

451038849 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.400 12/08/99 12/08/23 1,110.00 C.T. McDaniel

43712 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 2.050 04/27/09 12/14/23 67,447.79 Holder-Rowland

2213401 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 2.050 01/08/98 01/08/24 10,000.00 Jerome Burford

352394707389 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.250 08/19/88 02/18/24 2,061.55 James Warren

63761112 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.250 02/23/89 02/22/24 2,500.00 A. Garner

2224601 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 2.050 02/25/98 02/25/24 1,658.87 Missy Braden

2136801 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 2.050 03/05/97 03/05/24 5,000.00 Thelma Jackson

63760695 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 1.730 04/04/85 04/05/24 1,001.63 Lonnie Davis

25103 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 2.750 05/14/99 05/14/24 5,000.00 Thelma Jackson

21031218 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.250 05/15/94 05/15/24 2,192.00 Greg Starnes

2038701 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 0.500 05/16/96 05/16/24 5,000.00 Thelma Jackson

21028105 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.250 05/22/91 05/22/24 29,782.32 Myrtle Rutland

21028106 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.250 05/22/91 05/22/24 20,000.00 Myrtle Rutland

21030291 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.250 07/07/93 07/07/24 1,405.00 Joshua Bowman

2170801 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 0.350 07/11/97 07/30/24 10,925.00 Mabel Swindel

21024477 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 0.250 08/22/89 08/22/24 10,000.00 Myrtle Rutland

1721901 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 0.750 08/25/92 08/25/24 3,000.00 Odd Fellows

1014001 First Midwest Bank of P.B. 0.500 11/06/89 11/06/24 5,000.00 Charlotte Stone

63760768 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 1.240 03/06/89 03/05/25 6,468.04 Butler Co Co-op

63760632 US Bank of Poplar Bluff 1.540 07/02/89 07/01/25 1,226.80 A. Garner

Total Agency Fund CD's 213,478.77$   

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT AS OF August 31, 2023

SCHOLARSHIP/ENDOWMENT CERTIFICATES AS OF August 31, 2023



Bank Account Interest Rate

Bank Account Interest Rate

Southern Bank all except Federal Funds 80% of the 91 Day T Bill

CDs Maturing

Bank Certificate Number Endowment Maturity Date Amount

Total -                 

Responses

Bank  

Contact

Comment

 Amount 

3 months

 6 months 

 9 months 

 1 year 

CDs Transferred 

CDs Maturing

Bank Certificate Number Endowment Amount
Commerce Bank 2160 Bill Vinson Mem 7,700.00              

Commerce Bank 3040 Miles C Hays Scholarship 2,900.00              

Commerce Bank 3547 Paul C Hays Jr Scholarship 4,000.00              

Commerce Bank 4259 P.I. Church 1,000.00              

Commerce Bank 4363 Myrtle Corbett 10,000.00            

Commerce Bank 4893 Myra C. Hays 3,000.00              

Commerce Bank 7453 Harold E. Prim Memorial 10,000.00            

Commerce Bank 7496 Vinson Memorial Scholarship 3,835.00              

Commerce Bank 8112 Endowment Scholarship 1,000.00              

Commerce Bank 8906 P.C. Hays, Sr. 4,526.11              

Commerce Bank 2267 Bill Vinson Mem 2,350.00              

First Missouri 7236 Jackie Watson 16,350.00            

First Missouri 8036 Jackie Watson 4,000.00              

First Missouri 9525 Carl Wiseman 2,000.00              

First Missouri 10369 Helvey-Miller 5,000.00              

First Missouri 14776 Helvey-Miller 5,000.00              

Regions Bank 5383 R. Couperus 1,650.00              

Regions Bank 7157 Dr. Miller 2,500.00              

Regions Bank 7173 Mary Hinrichs 5,000.00              

Regions Bank 7249 Combined Scholarship 2,833.00              

Regions Bank 7256 Fred Morrow 1,024.34              

Southern Bank 39662 Bulow Memorial 1,412.53              

Southern Bank 90320 Hulen Spencer 1,000.00              

Southern Bank 70576 Belle Hinrichs 5,000.00              

Southern Bank 74305 Mabel Swindel 5,200.00              

Total 108,280.98    

Endowment CDs Transferred to Endowment Trust

Investment CDs 

Three Rivers College

CD Report

As of August 31, 2023



Current Fund: General Fund - Southern Bank 1,716,570.45$    

Housing Fund: Rivers Ridge - Southern Bank -                      

Plant Fund: Construction Account - Southern Bank -                      

Agency Fund: Agency Account - Southern Bank 10,157.34           

Grand Total 1,726,727.79$    

Chairman, Board of Trustees

Secretary, Board of Trustees

THREE RIVERS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Summary of Checks Issued

Months of AUGUST 2023

This is to certify that the above is supported by invoices, purchase orders, and other 
pertinent data on file in the College Business Office.  Approved by the Board of 
Trustees, this 20th day of September 2023.



THREE RIVERS COLLEGE
BID REPORT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 12, 2023



Athletic Bus Travel
Charter bus travel for all sports teams for the 2011-2012 athletic season
Status: CLOSED
Open Date: 09/07/11
Close Date: 09/15/11
Funding Source: General Revenue
Bids Submitted: Huskey TrailwaysFestus, MO

Four Winds TraveDoniphan, MO
Bid Awarded: Four Winds TraveDoniphan, MO $99,377.00

THREE RIVERS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BID REPORT

AS OF NOVEMBER 14,2011



September  2023 President’s Report 
 
 

o Raider Resource Days – August 21 – 23             Ann  

o ACHIEVE It Kickoff Sessions – August 23 – September 1        Davina  

o Patrons of the Arts Kickoff – August 24, 6 p.m.                     Dr. Payne  

o Job Fair with Missouri Job Center – August 29              Will Cooper/ Brandi  

o Brewin’ Business Coffee Event, Dexter location – September 8        ANN  

o Music Bingo/ How to Spot a Narcissist  Cory Reynolds   

o Run for the Arts – September 9    Dr. Payne  

o Meet The Raiders – September 11    ? 

 

Upcoming Events: 

How to Spot a Narcissist: 6 p.m. September 25, Bess Activity Center Conference Room.  
 
Preview Days: 9 a.m. -2 p.m., September 21 and 22, Poplar Bluff Campus. 
 
Mark Sanders Reading/Book Signing, "Siannon's Promise": 10 a.m., Rutland Library.  
 
Raider Rally (formerly Club Rush): 9 a.m.-3 p.m. September 26 and 27, Quad. 
 
Mental Health/Suicide Prevention Summit: 8 a.m.-3:30 p.m. September 27, Tinnin Theater/Lobby. 
 
MASFAP High School Counselor Workshop: 7:30 a.m.-5 p.m. September 29, Tinnin Lobby/Atrium. 
 
Raider Madness: 3 p.m. October 1, Libla Complex. 
 
Patrons of the Arts Performance of Mutts Gone Nuts: 7 p.m. October 3, Tinnin Theater. Tickets: $15. 
 
College Transfer Fair: 9 a.m.-3 p.m. October 4, Plaster 107 and Lobby 
 
TRC Championship Rodeo: October 5-7, Sikeston Jaycee Bootheel Rodeo Grounds. 
 
Nursing Job Fair: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., October 6, Lecture Hall and Plaster Hallways. 
 
Fall Break - College closed: October 12 and 13. 
 
 
 

 
 
 



A G E N D A  
Executive Session  

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 
  

I. Executive Session  
1. Personnel and any other matters covered by RSMo Section 610.021  

2. Real Estate/Property and other matters covered by RSMo Section 

610.021.2  

3. Legal and other matters covered by RSMo Section 610.021.1  

II. Adjournment  



Consideration of Personnel Action 
Employment of Personnel 
Part-time Facilitator, University Center 

PERSONNEL DATA SHEET 
  
      Administrative Officer 
 
       Professional Staff  
 
        Faculty   
  
   X   Support Staff – replacement for Jerry Deckard; resignation approved 8/23/23 
 
      Federal Program:          
 
      Special Program          
 
NAME: Christy Robertson         
 
POSITION TITLE:   Part-time Facilitator, University Center     
 
SALARY:    $12.15/hour          
 
FULL-TIME        PART-TIME: X  
 
9 months   10 months  11 months  12 months  X  
 
Other:             
 
STARTING DATE:  September 11, 2023        
 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
Degree   Ed. Institution     Major 
AAS   Three Rivers College    Nursing 
   Poplar Bluff, MO 
  
 
EXPERIENCE            
01/2023 - present Granny’s Business Solutions, LLC  Owner/Manager  
   Poplar Bluff, MO         
02/1995 – 04/2022 Veterans Administration Medical Center RN Charge Nurse/RN Case  
   Poplar Bluff, MO    Manager    
 
 
 
 
 (09/20/2023) 



Consideration of Personnel Action 
Employment of Personnel 
Admissions Recruiter 

PERSONNEL DATA SHEET 
  
      Administrative Officer 
 
       Professional Staff  
 
        Faculty   
  
   X   Support Staff – replacement for Lana Linhart – Ivannah Bratton; transfer for approval 
 
      Federal Program:          
 
      Special Program          
 
NAME: Hannah Cash          
 
POSITION TITLE:   Admissions Recruiter        
 
SALARY:    $13.15/hour          
 
FULL-TIME   X     PART-TIME:   
 
9 months   10 months  11 months  12 months  X  
 
Other:             
 
STARTING DATE:  September 5, 2023        
 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
Degree   Ed. Institution     Major 
AAT   Three Rivers College    Elementary Education 
   Poplar Bluff, MO 
  
 
EXPERIENCE            
05/2023 - present Mimi’s Market Royal Cafe   Server    
   Poplar Bluff, MO         
11/2022 – 05/2023 Kalie Rathbun     Nanny     
   Poplar Bluff, MO         
01/2022 – 07/2023 Poplar Bluff School District   Substitute    
   Poplar Bluff, MO         
 
 
 
 (09/20/2023) 



Consideration of Personnel Action 
Employment of Personnel 
Part-time Education Coordinator/Educational Talent Search 

PERSONNEL DATA SHEET 
  
      Administrative Officer 
 
       Professional Staff  
 
        Faculty   
  
   X   Support Staff – replacement for Abigail Heuiser; resignation approved 6/21/23 
 
      Federal Program:          
 
      Special Program          
 
NAME: Lisa Murphy          
 
POSITION TITLE:   Part-time Education Coordinator/Educational Talent Search   
 
SALARY:    $15.00/hour          
 
FULL-TIME        PART-TIME: X  
 
9 months   10 months  11 months  12 months  X  
 
Other:             
 
STARTING DATE:  September 11, 2023        
 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
Degree   Ed. Institution     Major 
BA   Arkansas State University   Social Work 
   Jonesboro, AR 
  
EXPERIENCE            
01/2021 – 06/2023 Adult Protective Services Division  Adult Protective Service  
   Kennett, MO     Investigator    
09/2010 – 12/2020 Missouri Department of Corrections  Probation & Parole Officer  
   Kennett and Poplar Bluff, MO       
 
 
 
 
 (09/20/2023) 



CONSIDERATION OF PERSONNEL ACTION 
 
Transfer of Position 
Admissions Recruiter to the position of Student Services Advisor II 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 HISTORY 
 
Due to transfer of Cassie Knox, the Student Services Advisor II position became available.  Ms. 
Ivannah Bratton applied and was interviewed for the position.  In conjunction with GAR1120 
College Reorganization, the President has recommended the transfer of Ivannah Bratton to this 
position.  Ms. Bratton will assume the new duties, effective September 10, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This is a full-time, non-exempt position. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the internal transfer of Ivannah Bratton. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
09/20/2023 



CONSIDERATION OF PERSONNEL ACTION 
 
Acceptance of Request for Retirement 
Senior Administrative Assistant, Workforce Development  
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 HISTORY 
 
Ms. Valjeane Burge has been employed full-time with the College since September 2014.  She 
first served as the Secretary for the Achieve program before transferring to the Senior 
Administrative Assistant for Workforce in August 2022.  She has submitted her request for 
retirement, effective January 1, 2024.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
This is a full-time, institutionally funded staff position. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accept Ms. Burge’s request for retirement and proceed with review of the position and the 
appropriate replacement process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9/20/2023 





UPCOMING EVENTS

• How to Spot a Narcissist: 6 p.m. September 25, Bess Activity Center Conference Room. 
• Preview Days: 9 a.m. -2 p.m., September 21 and 22, Poplar Bluff Campus.
• Mark Sanders Reading/Book Signing, “Siannon’s Promise”: 10 a.m., Rutland Library. 
• Raider Rally (formerly Club Rush): 9 a.m.-3 p.m. September 26 and 27, Quad.
• Mental Health/Suicide Prevention Summit: 8 a.m.-3:30 p.m. September 27, Tinnin Theater/Lobby.
• MASFAP High School Counselor Workshop: 7:30 a.m.-5 p.m. September 29, Tinnin Lobby/Atrium.
• Raider Madness: 3 p.m. October 1, Libla Complex.
• Patrons of the Arts Performance of Mutts Gone Nuts: 7 p.m. October 3, Tinnin Theater. Tickets: $15.
• College Transfer Fair: 9 a.m.-3 p.m. October 4, Plaster 107 and Lobby
• TRC Championship Rodeo: October 5-7, Sikeston Jaycee Bootheel Rodeo Grounds.
• Nursing Job Fair: 8 a.m.-5 p.m., October 6, Lecture Hall and Plaster Hallways.
• Fall Break – College closed: October 12 and 13.

 

For the most current information on upcoming events, visit trcc.edu/events.
.

Lady Raiders Softball:
Sept. 24, TBA; vs. Dyersburg State CC scrimmage
Oct. 1, 1 and 3 p.m.; vs. Mineral Area College and 
SE Illinois scrimmage

Raiders Baseball:
Oct. 14, 1 p.m.: vs. Southwestern Illinois College 
scrimmage
Oct. 17, 1 p.m.: vs. Freed Hardeman University 
scrimmage



DAR articles dated August 15 – September 13 
 
Aug. 16: TRC’s Payton Henley Inks with SE Oklahoma State (Baseball) 
 
Aug. 17: Raider’s men basketball signs 3-star recruit from CA 
 
Aug. 19: Bess reflects on wild Hall of Fame weekend 
 
Aug. 25: TRC retains tax levy 
 
Aug. 26: TRC to host Music Bingo 
  Patrons of the Arts returns soon – Season kicks off in October 
 
Aug. 29: TRC offers music students assistance 
 
Aug. 30: For National Overdose Awareness Day Partners Fight Addiction (3R photo and 

mention) 
 
Sept. 2: At TRC: Tutoring program certified 
 
Sept. 5: Patrons of the Arts announces 8 shows 
 
Sept. 9: TRC professor to hold book signing 
 
Sept. 13: Three Rivers to hold ribbon cutting for new Manufacturing Tech Lab 
 
 
 
 


	02-01-A G E N D A-September
	02-02-01 Minutes-RegSession-August
	02-02-3-01 Minutes(Exec)-August
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	THREE RIVERS COLLEGE
	(EXECUTIVE SESSION)

	02-2-1-Minutes-Tax Levy-082323
	03-01-01 Financial Statements revised 20230913
	03-01-02 Budget to Actual
	03-02-01 Cash in Banks revised CSE2024
	03-03-01 CD List
	03-03-02  Interest Offers
	03-04-01 CKS ISSUED
	03-05-01 Board of Directors Bid Report 9 12 23
	Sheet1
	Sheet2

	04-01-01September   2023 President Report
	05-01-Agenda-Executive-September
	07-01-01 PERSDATA Christy Robertson 09.20.2023 F
	07-01-02 PERSDATA Hannah Cash 09.20.2023 F
	07-01-03 PERSDATA Lisa Murphy 09.20.2023 F
	07-01-04 Transfer of Position - Bratton Ivannah 09.20.2023
	07-01-06  Request for Retirement - Burge, Valjeane 09.20.2023 F
	Request for Retirement - Burge, Valjeane
	Burge Retirement Letter

	08-01-02 DAR News Items - September Board Book (Sept 20)
	08-01-02 UPCOMING EVENTS - September Mtg
	UPCOMING EVENTS




